



**Europass
Curriculum Vitae**



Personal information

First name(s) / Surname(s) **MARYNA SHERSTIUK**
 Address(es) Dekabristov Str. 125, apt. 10, 40002, Sumy, Ukraine
 Telephone(s) Mob. +38 0999340646, +420 608828481
 Fax(es)
 E-mail maryna_skliar@ukr.net
 Nationality Ukrainian
 Date of birth 25.02.1991
 Gender Female

Current employment / Occupational field	Associate professor. Department of the Landscaping and Forestry, Faculty of Agricultural technologies and Nature Resources, Sumy National Agrarian University
Current employment / Occupational field	Post-doc. Forest Management department, Faculty of Forestry and Wood, Czech University of Life Science

Work experience

<p>Dates 10.10.2021 till now</p> <p>Occupation or position held Post-doc at the Faculty of Forestry and wood</p> <p>Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and scientific activity in the sphere of Landscaping, Forestry and Horticulture.</p> <p>Name and address of employer Czech University of Life Science, Kamýcká 129, 165 00 Prague - Suchdol</p> <p>Type of business or sector Higher Educational Institution (Agricultural Sector)</p>	<p>Dates 26.01.2021 till now</p> <p>Occupation or position held Expert of The National Agency for Higher Education Quality Assurance</p> <p>Main activities and responsibilities Evaluation of the educational programs and educational activities of the higher education institution</p> <p>Name and address of employer National Agency for Higher Education Quality Assurance, Borys Hrinchenko Str., 1, Kyiv, 01001, Ukraine</p> <p>Type of business or sector Ensuring the quality of higher education</p>
<p>Dates 01.09.2023 till now</p> <p>Occupation or position held Associate professor at the Faculty of Agricultural technologies and Nature Resources</p> <p>Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and scientific activity in the sphere of Landscaping, Forestry and Horticulture.</p> <p>Name and address of employer Sumy National Agrarian University, H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine</p> <p>Type of business or sector Higher Educational Institution (Agricultural Sector)</p>	

Dates 01.09.2020-31.08.2022

Occupation or position held Senior lecture at the Faculty of Agricultural technologies and Nature Resources
Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and scientific activity in the sphere of Landscaping, Forestry and Horticulture.
Name and address of employer Sumy National Agrarian University, H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine
Type of business or sector Higher Educational Institution (Agricultural Sector)

Dates 01.08.2020 till now

Occupation or position held Team member at the Erasmus + JeanMonnetChair project "EUClimateLeadership"
620031-EPP-1-2020-1-UA-EPPJMO-CHAIR.
Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and scientific activity in the sphere of Ecology and Clymat Change
Name and address of employer Sumy National Agrarian University, H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine
Type of business or sector Higher Educational Institution (Agricultural Sector)

Dates 02.2016 - 06.2016, 09.2018 - 31.08.2020

Occupation or position held Assistant at the Faculty of Agricultural technologies and Nature Resources
Main activities and responsibilities Teaching and scientific activity in the sphere of Landscaping, Forestry and Horticulture.
Name and address of employer Sumy National Agrarian University, H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine
Type of business or sector Higher Educational Institution (Agricultural Sector)

Dates 07.2015..08.2018

Occupation or position held Head of Scientific Department
Main activities and responsibilities Scientific activity in the sphere of nature protection, botany, landscaping,
Name and address of employer Getmanski National Nature Park, Myru Str. 6, m. Trostianets, Sumy region, Ukraine, 42600
Type of business or sector Nature reserve fund.

Education and training

Dates 09.2008 06.2012

Title of qualification awarded Engineer of landscaping and forestry
Principal subjects/occupationalskills Scientific activity in the sphere of Landscaping, Forestry
covered
Name and type of organisationproviding Sumy National Agrarian University H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine
education and training
Level in national or international Bachelor, Dipl. Ing. (University)
classification

Dates 09.2012 - 11.2013

Title of qualification awarded Landscape architect
Principal subjects/occupationalskills Scientific activity in the sphere of Landscaping
covered
Name and type of organisationproviding National University of Life and Environmental Sciences, Geroiv Oborony Str. 15, Kyiv, Ukraine, 03041
education and training
Level in national or international Master, Dipl. Ing. (University)
classification

Dates 06.2018

Title of qualification awarded Candidate of Biological Sciences
Principal subjects/occupationalskills Forest Plantations and Phytomelioration

covered

Name and type of organisation National University of Life and Environmental Sciences, Geroiv Oborony Str. 15, Kyiv, Ukraine, 03041

providing education and training

Level in national or international PhD in Biological science

Classification

Dates 09.2018 - 12.2019

Title of qualification awarded Ecology

Principal subjects/occupational skills Scientific activity in the sphere of Ecology
covered

Name and type of organisationproviding Sumy National Agrarian University H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine
education and training

Level in national or international Master, Dipl. Ing. (University)
classification

Dates 09.2018 -12.2019

Title of qualification awarded Forestry

Principal subjects/occupationalskills Scientific activity in the sphere of Forestry
covered

Name and type of organisationproviding Sumy National Agrarian University H. Kondratiieva Str. 160, Sumy, 40021, Ukraine
education and training

Level in national or international Master, Dipl. Ing. (University)
classification

Personal skills and competences Responsible, ambitious, communicative, sociability, energetic, flexible

Mother tongue(s) **Ukrainian,**

Other language(s) **English, Russian, Czech**

Self-assessment

Understanding

Speaking

Writing

European level ()*

Listening

Reading

Spoken interaction

Spoken production

English

B2 Independent user B2 Independent user B2 Independent user B2 Independent user B2 Independent user

Russian

C2 Proficient user C2 Proficient user C2 Proficient user C2 Proficient user C2 Proficient user

Czech

A2 Basic A2 Basic A2 Basic A2 Basic A2 Basic

Social skills and competences I can work in the team within the framework of international educational and scientific projects. Participated in many Ukrainian and International conferences, author and co-author of 4 monographs and 14 scientific articles; Chairman of the Council of Young Scientists of Sumy National Agrarian University; member of Ukrainian Botanical Society. Held an internship at Iowa Orchard, USA

Organisational skills and Organizational skills, ability to work in a team, focus on results, the ability to manage time, humorous
competences

Computer skills and competences Competent with most Microsoft Office programs, Statistics, Landscaping and Architectures
programs, active Internet User

Driving licence Category B (car)

Additional information:

Scientific Research Topic and publications Autochthonous dendrosophytes of Ukraine within nature reserve territories, non-wood forest products, forest's plants populations

1. Popovich S. Yu., Savoshkina A. M., **Sherstiuk M. Yu.**, Mikhailovich N. V., Dziba A. A. Reserved dendrosophosphorus of Ukrainian Polissya: [monograph / ed. S. Yu. Popovich]. Kyiv, "Komprint", 2017. 188 p.
2. Popovich S. Yu., Savoshkina A. M., Ustimenko P. M., **Sherstiuk M. Yu.**, Dziba A. A. Dendrosozoological Directory of the Natural Reserve Fund of Ukrainian Polissya: [monograph / ed. S. Yu. Popovich]. Kyiv, "Komprint", 2017. 466 p.
3. Sherstiuk M. Yu. Coenopopulation of *Ledum palustre* (Ericaceae) in forest and forest-swamp phytocenoses of Novgorod- Siversky Polissya. Ukrainian Botanical Journal. 2017. V. 74. No. 1. P. 37-44.
4. Sherstiuk M. Morphological Integration of Representative Autochthonous Rare Hamefits of Ukrainian Polissya. Visnyk of Lviv University. Series: Biological. 2017. No 76. P. 97-104.
5. **Sherstiuk M. Yu.**, Popovich S. Yu. Reserved dendrosozauauthntony of Ukrainian Polissya: [monograph]. Kyiv, "Komprint", 2018. 272 p
6. Skliar V., **Sherstiuk M.** Vitality Analysis as a Cnstituent of the Population Studies of Natural Reforestation // Development of modern science: the experience of European countries and prospects for Ukraine. - Riga, 2019. - P. 376 - 393
7. Popovych S., **Sherstiuk M.**, Pokotylova K., Mykhailovych N., Miskevych L. Reserved Dendrososoflora of the Ukrainian Deciduous Forests Zone [monograph / ed. S. Yu. Popovich]. Kyiv, "Comprint", 2019. 147 p.
8. Skliar V., Kovalenko I., Skliar lu., **Sherstiuk M.** Vitality Structure and its Dynamics in the Process of Natural Reforestation of *Quercus Robur* L. AgroLife Journal. 2019. No 8(1). P. 233-241
9. **Sherstiuk M. Yu.**, Sklyar V. G, Sklyar Yu. L., He Songtao. Comprehensive Population Analysis as a Direction of Modern Biological and Ecological Research // Bulletin of Sumy National Agrarian University. Series "Agronomy and Biology". No. 3 (37), 2019. - P. 61-67.
10. Klymenko G., **Sherstiuk M.** Rare Plants of The Nature Reserve "Mykhailivska Cilyna" // Scientific Bulletin of the East European National University named after Lesya Ukrainka. Series: Biological Sciences, 2019, No 4 (388) - P. 30-39
11. Skliar lu., Skliar V., Klymenko A., **Sherstiuk M.**, Zubtsova I. Growth Signs of *Nymphaea candida* in Various Ecological and Cenotic Conditions of Desna Basin (Ukraine) // AgroLife Scientific Journal. 2020. No. 1. - p. 316 - 323
12. Sklyar V., Sklyar Yu., Bashtovy M., Litovka V., Yemets O., **Sherstiuk M.**, Yaroshenko N., Govenko Ya., Biodiversity of the Proposed Reserve "Pshinchyne" // Bulletin of Sumy National Agrarian University. Series "Agronomy and Biology", No 3 (41), 2020. P. 41-48.
13. Sherstyuk M. The State of Plants and Populations of *Trientalis europaea* L. in Forest Phytocenoses of the Left Bank of Ukraine // Bulletin of the Sumy National Agrarian University. Series "Agronomy and Biology", No 4 (42), 2020. P. 17-22. <https://doi.org/10.32845/agrobio.2020.4.3>
14. Tykhonova O., Skliar V., **Sherstiuk M.**, Butenko A., Kyrylchuk K., Bashtovyi M. (2021). Analysis of *Setaria glauca* (L.) P. Beauv. Population's Vital Parameters in Grain Agrophytocenoses // Journal of Environmental Research, Engineering and Management Vol. 77. No. 1. pp. 36-46 DOI 10.5755/j01.ere.77.1.25489
15. Skliar V. H., **Sherstiuk M.** Comprehensive assessment of the state of natural regeneration of the leading forest-forming species of the Left Bank Polissia of Ukraine. Modern aspects of scientific research in the context of modernization of biological and natural science education: Scientific monograph. Riga, Latvia: «Baltija Publishing», 2022. P. 240-247
16. H.O. Klymenko, K.S. Kyrylchuk, **M.Yu. Sherstiuk**, I. V. Zubtsova, I.M. Klymenko, Yu.V. Dimidenko Assessment of the status and population structure of the rare species *Dactylorhiza incarnata* (L.) Soo. in an urbanized environment (Sumy city). Bulletin of the Sumy National Agrarian University. Series: Agronomy and Biology, 2022. 49 (3), 16-24. <https://doi.org/10.32845/agrobio.2022.3.3>